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[External] Re: Homework Assignment PRA

Nguyen_Van <Nguyen_Van@lacoe.edu>
Thu 11/30/2023 4:13 PM

To:Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>
Cc:Rhinelander_Val <Rhinelander_Val@lacoe.edu>

External Email Use Caution and Confirm Sender

Hi Amy,

LACOE does not have any additional records to release in response to your request.
Thank you,

Van Nguyen

From: Nguyen_Van <Nguyen_Van@lacoe.edu>
Date: Thursday, November 2, 2023 at 3:28 PM

To: Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>

Cc: Rhinelander_Val <Rhinelander_Val@lacoe.edu>
Subject: Re: Homework Assignment PRA

Hi Amy,

Please see attached LACOE's Board Policy on homework and makeup work. | have checked with several top
level LACOE experts and they’ve indicated that they don’t have documents responsive to this request.
However | am checking on some other inquiries. Because it is a broad request, it will take about a month to

continue searching for documents. | will provide you an update on or before November 30th.
Thank you,
Van Nguyen

From: Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>
Date: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 at 3:28 PM

To: Nguyen_Van <Nguyen_Van@lacoe.edu>
Subject: Re: Homework Assignment PRA

Hello,

The fourteen days would apply from the end of the ten days, and you must cite one of
the legal reasons for the extension. Until you do so, LACOE remains in violation of the
CPRA.

Amy Iris Parker

she/her/hers

CSUF CS 25

C: (562) 299-8551 D: @amyipdev

W: oic.amyip.net M: @amyipdev@blahaj.zone
G: 7786034BD52149F51B0OA2A14B1122F04E962DDC5
K: keys.openpgp.org
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From: Nguyen_Van <Nguyen_Van@lacoe.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 3:25 PM

To: Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>
Subject: [External] Re: Homework Assignment PRA

External Email Use Caution and Confirm Sender

Hi Amy,

| am still checking on your request. | will get back to you within two weeks to let you know if there are records

responsive to this request, and if so, when you can expect to get them.
Thank you,
Van Nguyen

From: Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>
Date: Monday, October 30, 2023 at 5:14 PM

To: Nguyen_Van <Nguyen_Van@lacoe.edu>
Subject: Re: Homework Assignment PRA

You don't often get email from amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu. Learn why this is important

Hello,

You are now 3 days in violation of the CPRA.

Amy Iris Parker

she/her/hers

CSUF CS '25

C: (562) 299-8551 D: @amyipdev

W: oic.amyip.net M: @amyipdev@blahaj.zone
G: 7786034BD52149F51B0OA2A14B1122F04E962DDC5
K: keys.openpgp.org

From: Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 11:59 AM

To: Nguyen_Van <Nguyen_Van@Iacoe.edu>
Subject: Re: Homework Assignment PRA

LACOE - sorry, I was using a template I had drafted when I was doing a separate
request with CDE.

If there's any policies, that would also be included - but the main part of the request
was any:
1. Reports: internal reports drafted by LACOE employees pertaining to homework
levels in schools in LA County.
2. Studies: studies conducted by LACOE/departments of LACOE pertaining to
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homework levels in schools in LA County.
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3. Public comments: any messages from the public received by LACOE commenting
on the state of homework levels in schools in LA County.
4.Surveys: surveys conducted by LACOE/departments of LACOE about the state of

homework levels in schools in LA County.
And yes, I was specifically referring to for K-12.

Thank you.

Amy Iris Parker

she/her/hers

CSUF CS '25

C: (562) 299-8551 D: @amyipdev

W: oic.amyip.net M: @amyipdev@blahaj.zone
G: 7786034BD52149F51B0A2A14B1122F04E962DDC5
K: keys.openpgp.org

From: Nguyen_Van <Nguyen_Van@lacoe.edu>
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 11:56 AM

To: Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>
Subject: [External] Re: Homework Assignment PRA

External Email Use Caution and Confirm

Hi Amy,
Are you seeking records from the California Departme
Education? We are with the county.

Sender

nt of Education or the LA County Office of

Can you clarify more on what you're looking for? Are you searching for policies on homework

assignments for K-12 students?
Thank you,
Van Nguyen

From: WebMaster <webmaster@lacoe.edu>

Reply-To: "amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu" <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>

Date: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 at 10:03 PM
To: Salvador Macias <Macias_Salvador@lacoe.edu>

Subject: Lacoe.edu Website Contact Us Request for LACOE

Category:
LACOE

Message:

Hello,

12/6/23, 22:09
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| hereby request, under the California Public Records Act), copies of all reports, studies, public comments, and
surveys held/received by the Department of Education from between October 1, 2018, and September 30,
2023, regarding the issue of homework assignments (such as whether to assign homework, how much
homework to assign, etc).

| request the documents in electronic format; if the documents are only in physical format, | request that they
be scanned at no cost. If a cost is required, | will exert my right to scan the documents using my own
equipment and to view them in person pursuant to GOV 7922.525.

If any documents are nondisclosable, those documents should be segregated, and the disclosable documents
provided. If content on/materials in the documents are nondisclosable, those should be redacted pursuant to
GOV 7922.525(b).

If you have any questions about this request, you can contact me at this email address, or at (562) 299-8551 by
SMS or RCS (phone calls may not always be returnable).

If any segregations are performed, or this request is denied in its entirety, please note that under GOV
7922.540, the names of all individuals involved in the denial of the record must be provided.

Under GOV 7922.535(a), the records must be provided within ten calendar days; as such, please provide the
records by no later than October 27, 2023 (with intentional delays to or beyond that point prohibited by GOV
7922.500).

Submitted By:
Amy Parker
amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of LACOE. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and expected the message.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of LACOE. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and expected the message.
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